
 
 
 

April 22, 2024 Regular Board Meeting – 6:30 p.m. 
 
 

 

BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
The following order of business may be changed by majority vote of the Board at any meeting.     

 

 Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices        24076 F.V. Pankow Boulevard, Clinton Township, Michigan 48036 
 

 
 

   * Indicates Board Action Needed   ** Indicates Roll Call Vote Needed 
 

A. Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance, Roll Call  

B. *Approval of Agenda for the April 22, 2024 Regular Board Meeting 

C. Presentations (Strategic Plan #2) 
1. Charity Week Recognition 
2. DECA Students Recognition 
3. Science Olympiad Students 
4. Anton Art Student Recognition 

*****************************************BREAK******************************************* 
D. Hearing of School District Patrons 

Please note: The Board will provide 30 minutes for public comment and speakers will be asked to limit their comments to 5 minutes.  If you did 
not have a chance to speak, the Board will provide additional time at the end of the meeting for public comment. 
 

E. ** Consent Agenda  
Please note: Unless removed from the Consent Agenda, items identified within the Consent Agenda will be acted on at one time.  
 

1. Budget Report 
2. Quarterly Budget Update 
3. Payment Registers 
4. Bid Award Recommendations 
5. Purchases 
6. Overtime Report 
7. Summary of Investments 
8. Summary of Wire Transfers 
9. Accounts Payable Check Register Approval Reminder 
10. Employment Recommendations 
11. Student Travel Requests 
12. Board Meeting Minutes 

F. Superintendent’s Report (Strategic Plan #3) 
1. District Update 
2. **Closed Session - Expulsion Recommendation for Student #0349 

G. Curriculum and Instruction Office 

1. *Elementary Math Recommendation 

H. Technology Department  

1. *Elementary 1:1 Student Technology Devices 

I. Other Matters 

1. *Second Reading of Policy Recommendations 

J. Hearing of School District Patrons Follow-up 

K. Board Member Comment 

L. **Closed Session – Negotiations and Employee Matter 

M. *Adjournment  



Erik J. Edoff 
 SUPERINTENDENT  

BUSINESS OFFICE 
 

 

Rochelle M. O’Malley 
                 ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT FOR  
                         BUSINESS AND OPERATIONS 

 

Beth Disbrow 
                                       DIRECTOR FOR FINANCE  

 
24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 

CLINTON TWP., MI  48036-1304 
586.783.6300  

586.783.6312 FAX 
WWW.LC-PS.ORG 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

Adam Lipski   Hilary Dubay    Sharon Ross         Amelia Servial John Da Via Al Doss Shane Sellers 
PRESIDENT    VICE PRESIDENT     SECRETARY           TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status 

in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, 

Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Twp.,, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 

Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 

 

 

 

  
 

 
 

E.1. 
Initiator:  Rochelle M. O’Malley  
 
Board Meeting: April 22, 2024 
 
Agenda Item:  Budget Report 
  

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other       _______________________ 

 
 
 
Background: 
This report provides the Board with a monthly expenditure report, by fund, for fiscal year 2023-
2024 displaying the original total budgeted expenditures, actual month-to- date expenditures, 
actual year-to-date encumbrances, and the remaining balance of unexpended expenditures in 
both dollar amounts and by percentage (%). 

 
 
 
Current Status: 
Attached is the Budget Report as of March 31, 2024. 

 
Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion: 
This report is a component item of the consent agenda and Administration recommends 
that the Board motion to approve the Budget Report as presented.  
 
 
RMO/jbh 
 

http://www.lc-ps.org/


 4/04/24   8.43.11                          EXPENSE SUMMARY BY FUNCTION                                  LANHAUFFJU       FX0288
L'ANSE CREUSE PUBLIC SCHOOLS    PERIOD ENDING  03/31   FISCAL PERIOD 09   YEAR 2024       CLOSED                    PAGE         1

WORKING           ACTUAL          ACTUAL                         REMAINING     %
FUNC DESCRIPTION                             BUDGET        MO TO DATE      YR TO DATE                        BALANCE   UNEXPEND

11 GENERAL FUND

 111 Elementary Instruction                  29,071,854.00    2,001,801.59   16,784,805.75                   12,287,048.25   42.26 %
 112 Middle/Jr. High                         13,202,067.00    1,056,131.09    8,112,346.63                    5,089,720.37   38.55 %
 113 High School                             19,390,439.00    1,452,272.81   11,705,712.77                    7,684,726.23   39.63 %
 119 Summer School/Basic Pgm                    342,226.00       12,844.52-     168,704.22                      173,521.78   50.70 %
 122 Special Education                       10,356,517.00      840,044.37    6,296,418.50                    4,060,098.50   39.20 %
 125 Compensatory Education                            .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 127 Career & Tech Education                  2,754,418.00      184,976.54    1,747,772.85                    1,006,645.15   36.54 %
 211 Truancy/Absenteeism Serv                   261,432.00       26,825.45      200,285.97                       61,146.03   23.38 %
 212 Guidance Services                        1,371,125.00       33,233.65      197,864.69                    1,173,260.31   85.56 %
 213 Health Services                            172,317.00       29,913.12      247,271.46                       74,954.46-  43.49-%
 214 Psychological Services                     924,915.00       59,126.67      461,879.77                      463,035.23   50.06 %
 215 Speech/Audiology Services                1,706,088.00      106,347.92      870,231.54                      835,856.46   48.99 %
 216 Social Work Services                     1,812,606.00      113,735.02      842,298.15                      970,307.85   53.53 %
 218 Teacher Consultant                         552,712.00       37,234.01      291,712.83                      260,999.17   47.22 %
 219 Other Pupil Support Serv                 1,227,383.00       74,410.99      627,529.45                      599,853.55   48.87 %
 221 Improv of Instruction                      844,608.00      148,101.41      830,006.30                       14,601.70    1.72 %
 222 Educational Media Service                  780,189.00       68,331.06      509,153.37                      271,035.63   34.73 %
 226 Superv/Direc Inst Staff                  1,380,052.00      105,537.08      983,952.36                      396,099.64   28.70 %
 229 Other Instr Staff Srvices                  119,116.00        8,924.35       87,162.30                       31,953.70   26.82 %
 231 Board of Education                         253,600.00        2,241.93-     135,085.48                      118,514.52   46.73 %
 232 Executive Admin                            725,052.00       43,442.72      485,337.92                      239,714.08   33.06 %
 241 Office of Principal                      8,618,276.00      683,960.71    5,765,604.19                    2,852,671.81   33.10 %
 252 Fiscal Services                          1,461,568.00      104,074.96    1,006,483.66                      455,084.34   31.13 %
 257 Internal Services                            3,000.00        1,259.47        1,283.31                        1,716.69   57.22 %
 259 Other Business Services                     41,900.00          781.12       18,755.27                       23,144.73   55.23 %
 261 Operating Bldg Services                 12,761,015.00    1,019,794.19    9,098,138.10                    3,662,876.90   28.70 %
 266 Security Services                           28,654.00        1,811.76        2,950.19                       25,703.81   89.70 %
 271 Pupil Trans Services                     6,266,862.00      649,797.11    4,642,029.55                    1,624,832.45   25.92 %
 282 Communication Services                     119,340.00       10,894.80       92,890.20                       26,449.80   22.16 %
 283 Staff Services                           1,351,465.00       99,892.17      999,011.39                      352,453.61   26.07 %
 284 Support Services Tech                    2,041,332.00      253,653.23    1,567,726.17                      473,605.83   23.20 %
 285 Pupil Accounting                           436,153.00       46,270.63-     379,639.92                       56,513.08   12.95 %
 299 Other Support Services                       9,000.00             .00             .00                        9,000.00  100.00 %
 371 Non-Public Schl Pupils                            .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 492 Prior Period Adj/Non-Mat                          .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 624 TRANSFER OUT                                      .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %

11 GENERAL FUND                    * TOTAL  120,387,281.00    9,154,952.29   75,160,044.26                   45,227,236.74   37.56 %

12 ATHLETIC FUND

 226 Superv/Direc Inst Staff                           .00           33.00           33.00                           33.00-    .00 %
 261 Operating Bldg Services                      2,500.00        1,261.46        1,987.21                          512.79   20.51 %
 266 Security Services                                 .00             .00       10,042.92                       10,042.92-    .00 %
 284 Support Services Tech                             .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 293 Athletic Activities                      5,302,372.00      167,724.12    3,749,772.20                    1,552,599.80   29.28 %

12 ATHLETIC FUND                   * TOTAL    5,304,872.00      169,018.58    3,761,835.33                    1,543,036.67   29.08 %



 4/04/24   8.43.11                          EXPENSE SUMMARY BY FUNCTION                                  LANHAUFFJU       FX0288
L'ANSE CREUSE PUBLIC SCHOOLS    PERIOD ENDING  03/31   FISCAL PERIOD 09   YEAR 2024       CLOSED                    PAGE         2

WORKING           ACTUAL          ACTUAL                         REMAINING     %
FUNC DESCRIPTION                             BUDGET        MO TO DATE      YR TO DATE                        BALANCE   UNEXPEND

14 STATE GRANT FUND

 111 Elementary Instruction                   1,457,382.00      263,850.50      519,739.56                      937,642.44   64.33 %
 112 Middle/Jr. High                                   .00             .00        6,329.87                        6,329.87-    .00 %
 113 High School                                       .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 118 Pre-school                                 917,918.00       69,248.27      520,868.03                      397,049.97   43.25 %
 119 Summer School/Basic Pgm                           .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 122 Special Education                                 .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 125 Compensatory Education                   3,515,148.00      309,381.17    2,467,978.01                    1,047,169.99   29.79 %
 127 Career & Tech Education                     83,100.00             .00       82,950.00                          150.00     .18 %
 131 Adult/Cont Ed Basic                        191,561.00       15,382.73      128,147.75                       63,413.25   33.10 %
 132 Adult/Cont Ed Secondary                    152,042.00             .00        9,067.00                      142,975.00   94.03 %
 211 Truancy/Absenteeism Serv                          .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 212 Guidance Services                        1,988,041.00      197,034.46    1,190,465.45                      797,575.55   40.11 %
 213 Health Services                             92,500.00       32,474.83       40,000.19                       52,499.81   56.75 %
 216 Social Work Services                       871,541.00       45,794.23      332,164.22                      539,376.78   61.88 %
 219 Other Pupil Support Serv                          .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 221 Improv of Instruction                      209,988.00       14,075.10      101,662.42                      108,325.58   51.58 %
 222 Educational Media Service                         .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 225 Technology Assisted Inst                       470.00             .00          216.00                          254.00   54.04 %
 226 Superv/Direc Inst Staff                    271,156.00       28,313.61      237,545.93                       33,610.07   12.39 %
 227 Academic Stu Assessment                     12,309.00             .00       12,308.64                             .36     .00 %
 229 Other Instr Staff Srvices                         .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 231 Board of Education                                .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 232 Executive Admin                                   .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 233 Grant Writer/Procurement                          .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 241 Office of Principal                        631,862.00       43,492.46      326,897.79                      304,964.21   48.26 %
 252 Fiscal Services                             17,000.00        1,234.92       12,194.40                        4,805.60   28.26 %
 257 Internal Services                              783.00             .00          481.50                          301.50   38.50 %
 259 Other Business Services                           .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 261 Operating Bldg Services                    166,653.00       10,845.00-      69,474.68                       97,178.32   58.31 %
 266 Security Services                          331,644.00       38,830.52      240,212.88                       91,431.12   27.56 %
 271 Pupil Trans Services                        50,237.00             .00        4,457.75                       45,779.25   91.12 %
 281 Plan, Research & Dev                         1,600.00          162.26          362.26                        1,237.74   77.35 %
 282 Communication Services                         450.00             .00             .00                          450.00  100.00 %
 283 Staff Services                               1,175.00             .00          550.00                          625.00   53.19 %
 284 Support Services Tech                             .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 285 Pupil Accounting                            67,265.00        5,347.75       51,941.90                       15,323.10   22.78 %
 289 Other Central Services                            .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 291 Pupil Activities                               541.00             .00          536.04                            4.96     .91 %
 311 Community Serv Direction                    12,111.00             .00          464.00                       11,647.00   96.16 %
 331 Community Activities                        17,272.00          824.31        5,086.73                       12,185.27   70.54 %
 351 Cust & Care of Children                      8,667.00        1,717.10        6,554.10                        2,112.90   24.37 %
 371 Non-Public Schl Pupils                            .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 391 Other Community Services                          .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 411 Payments Oth K-12/In Stat                         .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 456 Bldg Improvments Services                   13,644.00             .00        4,973.86                        8,670.14   63.54 %
 611 FUND MOD - GENERAL FUND                           .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %

14 STATE GRANT FUND                * TOTAL   11,084,060.00    1,056,319.22    6,373,630.96                    4,710,429.04   42.49 %

15 FEDERAL GRANTS



 4/04/24   8.43.11                          EXPENSE SUMMARY BY FUNCTION                                  LANHAUFFJU       FX0288
L'ANSE CREUSE PUBLIC SCHOOLS    PERIOD ENDING  03/31   FISCAL PERIOD 09   YEAR 2024       CLOSED                    PAGE         3

WORKING           ACTUAL          ACTUAL                         REMAINING     %
FUNC DESCRIPTION                             BUDGET        MO TO DATE      YR TO DATE                        BALANCE   UNEXPEND

 111 Elementary Instruction                     273,123.00       20,495.48      165,309.18                      107,813.82   39.47 %
 112 Middle/Jr. High                            178,063.00       12,991.91       99,400.73                       78,662.27   44.17 %
 113 High School                                 50,158.00             .00       50,158.01                             .01-    .00 %
 118 Pre-school                                  67,512.00             .00             .00                       67,512.00  100.00 %
 119 Summer School/Basic Pgm                    348,310.00       14,290.00       17,717.31                      330,592.69   94.91 %
 122 Special Education                        2,546,504.00      168,216.53    1,372,854.34                    1,173,649.66   46.08 %
 125 Compensatory Education                     937,386.00       43,418.10      375,306.18                      562,079.82   59.96 %
 127 Career & Tech Education                     98,460.00        6,652.15       69,493.10                       28,966.90   29.41 %
 131 Adult/Cont Ed Basic                         82,903.00        6,597.65       53,657.00                       29,246.00   35.27 %
 132 Adult/Cont Ed Secondary                    109,925.00        8,473.41       66,315.11                       43,609.89   39.67 %
 211 Truancy/Absenteeism Serv                          .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 212 Guidance Services                          671,828.00       28,317.30      642,979.79                       28,848.21    4.29 %
 214 Psychological Services                     192,321.00       12,283.75      131,450.39                       60,870.61   31.65 %
 215 Speech/Audiology Services                   69,182.00        8,578.38       66,219.36                        2,962.64    4.28 %
 216 Social Work Services                       106,047.00        7,877.74       60,568.79                       45,478.21   42.88 %
 218 Teacher Consultant                         581,993.00       44,097.66      322,934.15                      259,058.85   44.51 %
 219 Other Pupil Support Serv                          .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 221 Improv of Instruction                      614,389.00       33,765.91      263,805.55                      350,583.45   57.06 %
 222 Educational Media Service                    3,324.00             .00             .00                        3,324.00  100.00 %
 225 Technology Assisted Inst                          .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 226 Superv/Direc Inst Staff                    139,470.00       12,198.09       92,607.72                       46,862.28   33.60 %
 227 Academic Stu Assessment                      3,500.00             .00        3,500.00                             .00     .00 %
 229 Other Instr Staff Srvices                         .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 231 Board of Education                           2,000.00             .00             .00                        2,000.00  100.00 %
 232 Executive Admin                                   .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 241 Office of Principal                               .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 252 Fiscal Services                             48,059.00        3,758.89       35,039.15                       13,019.85   27.09 %
 257 Internal Services                                 .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 259 Other Business Services                           .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 261 Operating Bldg Services                    146,165.00             .00      146,165.40                             .40-    .00 %
 266 Security Services                            8,767.00          576.19        4,625.44                        4,141.56   47.24 %
 271 Pupil Trans Services                         9,146.00             .00        4,344.00                        4,802.00   52.50 %
 281 Plan, Research & Dev                         3,801.00        3,874.00        3,874.00                           73.00-   1.92-%
 282 Communication Services                            .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 283 Staff Services                                 260.00             .00          260.00                             .00     .00 %
 284 Support Services Tech                             .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 285 Pupil Accounting                            74,064.00       70,840.00       70,839.95                        3,224.05    4.35 %
 289 Other Central Services                            .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 299 Other Support Services                            .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 311 Community Serv Direction                          .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 331 Community Activities                        68,736.00        6,173.96       39,051.76                       29,684.24   43.18 %
 351 Cust & Care of Children                           .00             .00            4.37-                           4.37     .00 %
 361 Welfare Activities                           4,070.00             .00        1,031.39                        3,038.61   74.65 %
 371 Non-Public Schl Pupils                      70,600.00          516.08       12,936.55                       57,663.45   81.67 %
 391 Other Community Services                          .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 411 Payments Oth K-12/In Stat                         .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 611 FUND MOD - GENERAL FUND                           .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %

15 FEDERAL GRANTS                  * TOTAL    7,510,066.00      513,993.18    4,172,439.98                    3,337,626.02   44.44 %

25 CAFETERIA



 4/04/24   8.43.11                          EXPENSE SUMMARY BY FUNCTION                                  LANHAUFFJU       FX0288
L'ANSE CREUSE PUBLIC SCHOOLS    PERIOD ENDING  03/31   FISCAL PERIOD 09   YEAR 2024       CLOSED                    PAGE         4

WORKING           ACTUAL          ACTUAL                         REMAINING     %
FUNC DESCRIPTION                             BUDGET        MO TO DATE      YR TO DATE                        BALANCE   UNEXPEND

 252 Fiscal Services                              3,200.00        6,120.98       42,069.08                       38,869.08- 214.65-%
 259 Other Business Services                     55,000.00        1,360.10       11,016.82                       43,983.18   79.96 %
 261 Operating Bldg Services                     56,405.00        2,422.66       35,680.72                       20,724.28   36.74 %
 266 Security Services                                 .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 297 Food Services                            5,275,769.00      455,876.41    3,641,524.28                    1,634,244.72   30.97 %
 411 Payments Oth K-12/In Stat                         .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 611 FUND MOD - GENERAL FUND                    200,000.00             .00             .00                      200,000.00  100.00 %

25 CAFETERIA                       * TOTAL    5,590,374.00      465,780.15    3,730,290.90                    1,860,083.10   33.27 %

26 COMMUNITY EDUCATION FUND

 259 Other Business Services                     33,696.00        3,324.17       33,708.81                           12.81-    .03-%
 261 Operating Bldg Services                      3,250.00          475.61        1,547.26                        1,702.74   52.39 %
 283 Staff Services                                    .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 311 Community Serv Direction                   277,626.00       21,661.42      195,234.93                       82,391.07   29.67 %
 351 Cust & Care of Children                    186,801.00       63,870.46      455,026.93                      268,225.93- 143.58-%
 391 Other Community Services                   198,224.00             .00      164,392.76                       33,831.24   17.06 %

26 COMMUNITY EDUCATION FUND        * TOTAL      699,597.00       89,331.66      849,910.69                      150,313.69-  21.48-%

27 PRESCHOOL FUND

 118 Pre-school                                 442,670.00       38,553.75      293,382.82                      149,287.18   33.72 %
 241 Office of Principal                               .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 261 Operating Bldg Services                     90,900.00        5,294.05       44,762.38                       46,137.62   50.75 %
 311 Community Serv Direction                     6,600.00          498.08        2,763.36                        3,836.64   58.13 %
 351 Cust & Care of Children                    534,756.00       39,705.18      355,466.98                      179,289.02   33.52 %

27 PRESCHOOL FUND                  * TOTAL    1,074,926.00       84,051.06      696,375.54                      378,550.46   35.21 %

29 STUDENT/SCHOOL ACTIVITY FUNDS

 296 Oth Stu/Schl Activity Exp                    2,424.00        5,700.00-       2,543.00-                       4,967.00  204.90 %

29 STUDENT/SCHOOL ACTIVITY FUNDS   * TOTAL        2,424.00        5,700.00-       2,543.00-                       4,967.00  204.90 %

31 2004 REFUNDER- DEBT RETIREMENT

 511 Debt Service - Long Term                          .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 512 Payments Escrow Agent                             .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %

31 2004 REFUNDER- DEBT RETIREMENT  * TOTAL             .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %

32 2005 REFUNDER- DEBT RETIREMENT

 511 Debt Service - Long Term                          .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %

32 2005 REFUNDER- DEBT RETIREMENT  * TOTAL             .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %



 4/04/24   8.43.11                          EXPENSE SUMMARY BY FUNCTION                                  LANHAUFFJU       FX0288
L'ANSE CREUSE PUBLIC SCHOOLS    PERIOD ENDING  03/31   FISCAL PERIOD 09   YEAR 2024       CLOSED                    PAGE         5

WORKING           ACTUAL          ACTUAL                         REMAINING     %
FUNC DESCRIPTION                             BUDGET        MO TO DATE      YR TO DATE                        BALANCE   UNEXPEND

33 2006 REFUNDER- DEBT RETIREMENT

 511 Debt Service - Long Term                          .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %

33 2006 REFUNDER- DEBT RETIREMENT  * TOTAL             .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %

34 2015 SWAPTION (FORMERLY 2008 S

 511 Debt Service - Long Term                          .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 512 Payments Escrow Agent                             .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 634 Fund Modification                                 .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %

34 2015 SWAPTION (FORMERLY 2008 S  * TOTAL             .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %

35 2021 REFUNDER

 511 Debt Service - Long Term                          .00             .00    1,190,389.55                    1,190,389.55-    .00 %
 512 Payments Escrow Agent                             .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %

35 2021 REFUNDER                   * TOTAL             .00             .00    1,190,389.55                    1,190,389.55-    .00 %

36 2017 REFUNDER SERIES A- DEBT R

 511 Debt Service - Long Term                          .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 512 Payments Escrow Agent                             .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %

36 2017 REFUNDER SERIES A- DEBT R  * TOTAL             .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %

37 2015 REFUNDER- DEBT RETIREMENT

 511 Debt Service - Long Term                          .00             .00      558,948.04                      558,948.04-    .00 %

37 2015 REFUNDER- DEBT RETIREMENT  * TOTAL             .00             .00      558,948.04                      558,948.04-    .00 %

38 2012 REFUNDER- DEBT RETIREMENT

 511 Debt Service - Long Term                          .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 512 Payments Escrow Agent                             .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 635 Fund Mod Fund 35                                  .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %

38 2012 REFUNDER- DEBT RETIREMENT  * TOTAL             .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %

39 2023 REFUNDER- DEBT RETIREMENT

 511 Debt Service - Long Term                          .00             .00      986,406.11                      986,406.11-    .00 %
 512 Payments Escrow Agent                             .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 634 Fund Modification                                 .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %



 4/04/24   8.43.11                          EXPENSE SUMMARY BY FUNCTION                                  LANHAUFFJU       FX0288
L'ANSE CREUSE PUBLIC SCHOOLS    PERIOD ENDING  03/31   FISCAL PERIOD 09   YEAR 2024       CLOSED                    PAGE         6

WORKING           ACTUAL          ACTUAL                         REMAINING     %
FUNC DESCRIPTION                             BUDGET        MO TO DATE      YR TO DATE                        BALANCE   UNEXPEND

 637 Fund Modification                                 .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %

39 2023 REFUNDER- DEBT RETIREMENT  * TOTAL             .00             .00      986,406.11                      986,406.11-    .00 %

41 CAPITAL PROJECTS CHESTERFIELD

 259 Other Business Services                           .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 299 Other Support Services                            .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 451 Site Acquisition Services                         .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 456 Bldg Improvments Services                         .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 459 Othr Facilities Acq & Con                         .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 644 OPERATING TRANSFER OUT                            .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %

41 CAPITAL PROJECTS CHESTERFIELD   * TOTAL             .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %

42 23 MILE AND NORTH AVE SALE OF

 259 Other Business Services                           .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 299 Other Support Services                            .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 451 Site Acquisition Services                         .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 456 Bldg Improvments Services                         .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 459 Othr Facilities Acq & Con                         .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 644 OPERATING TRANSFER OUT                            .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %

42 23 MILE AND NORTH AVE SALE OF   * TOTAL             .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %

43 CAPITAL PROJECT FUND

 451 Site Acquisition Services                         .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 456 Bldg Improvments Services                         .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 459 Othr Facilities Acq & Con                         .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 611 FUND MOD - GENERAL FUND                           .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %

43 CAPITAL PROJECT FUND            * TOTAL             .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %

44 BLD & SITE 2002 SERIES 2

 299 Other Support Services                            .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 451 Site Acquisition Services                         .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 456 Bldg Improvments Services                         .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 459 Othr Facilities Acq & Con                         .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 644 OPERATING TRANSFER OUT                            .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %

44 BLD & SITE 2002 SERIES 2        * TOTAL             .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %

45 BLD & SITE 2005 SERIES I

 299 Other Support Services                            .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %



 4/04/24   8.43.11                          EXPENSE SUMMARY BY FUNCTION                                  LANHAUFFJU       FX0288
L'ANSE CREUSE PUBLIC SCHOOLS    PERIOD ENDING  03/31   FISCAL PERIOD 09   YEAR 2024       CLOSED                    PAGE         7

WORKING           ACTUAL          ACTUAL                         REMAINING     %
FUNC DESCRIPTION                             BUDGET        MO TO DATE      YR TO DATE                        BALANCE   UNEXPEND

 451 Site Acquisition Services                         .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 456 Bldg Improvments Services                         .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 644 OPERATING TRANSFER OUT                            .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %

45 BLD & SITE 2005 SERIES I        * TOTAL             .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %

46 BLD & SITE 2008

 299 Other Support Services                            .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 456 Bldg Improvments Services                  647,733.00        3,434.44      482,327.73                      165,405.27   25.53 %
 644 OPERATING TRANSFER OUT                            .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 645 FUND MOD-2005 CAP PROJ                            .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %

46 BLD & SITE 2008                 * TOTAL      647,733.00        3,434.44      482,327.73                      165,405.27   25.53 %

47 B & S 2010 SERIES A TAXABLE

 456 Bldg Improvments Services                   84,405.00       33,363.70       70,680.53                       13,724.47   16.26 %

47 B & S 2010 SERIES A TAXABLE     * TOTAL       84,405.00       33,363.70       70,680.53                       13,724.47   16.26 %

48 B & S 2010 SERIES B BABS

 456 Bldg Improvments Services                         .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %

48 B & S 2010 SERIES B BABS        * TOTAL             .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %

62 SCHOLARSHIP FUND

 298 Oth Priv Purpose Trust Ex                         .00             .00       18,340.07                       18,340.07-    .00 %

62 SCHOLARSHIP FUND                * TOTAL             .00             .00       18,340.07                       18,340.07-    .00 %

81 SPDI INTERNAL SERVICE FUND

 259 Other Business Services                           .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %

81 SPDI INTERNAL SERVICE FUND      * TOTAL             .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %

82 Health Care Stabilization Inte

 259 Other Business Services                           .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %

82 Health Care Stabilization Inte  * TOTAL             .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %

83 Compensated Absence Internal S



 4/04/24   8.43.11                          EXPENSE SUMMARY BY FUNCTION                                  LANHAUFFJU       FX0288
L'ANSE CREUSE PUBLIC SCHOOLS    PERIOD ENDING  03/31   FISCAL PERIOD 09   YEAR 2024       CLOSED                    PAGE         8

WORKING           ACTUAL          ACTUAL                         REMAINING     %
BUDGET        MO TO DATE      YR TO DATE                        BALANCE   UNEXPEND

 259 Other Business Services                           .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %

83 Compensated Absence Internal S  * TOTAL             .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %

** GRAND TOTALS  152,385,738.00   11,564,544.28   98,049,076.69                   54,336,661.31   35.65 %
 *BUDGET # 01 Working                                   WORKING



Erik J. Edoff 
 SUPERINTENDENT  

 

BUSINESS OFFICE 
 

 

Rochelle M. O’Malley 
                 ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT FOR  
                         BUSINESS AND OPERATIONS 

 

Beth Disbrow 
                                       DIRECTOR FOR FINANCE

     
24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 

CLINTON Twp., MI  48036-1304 
586.783.6300  

586.783.6312 FAX 
WWW.LC-PS.ORG 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

Adam Lipski   Hilary Dubay    Sharon Ross         Amelia Servial John Da Via Al Doss Shane Sellers 
PRESIDENT    VICE PRESIDENT     SECRETARY           TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

Hilary E. Dubay   Amelia A. Servial    Sharon L. Ross         Terri M. Spencer Mary L. Hilton Adam D. Lipski Shane W. Sellers 
PRESIDENT    VICE PRESIDENT     SECRETARY           TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status 

in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, 

Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Twp.,, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 

Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 

 

 

 

  
 

  

E.2. 
Initiator:  Rochelle M. O’Malley  
 
Board Meeting: April 22, 2024 
 
Agenda Item:  Quarterly Budget Update 
  

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other       _______________________ 

 
 
 
Background: 
The purpose of the Comparative Statement is to compare the current to date revenues and 
expenditures to the year-to-date revenues and expenditures of the prior year.  Also displayed is 
the current year Board approved budget and the year-to-date projected budget. 

 
 
Current Status: 
The Quarterly Budget Update as of March 31, 2024 is attached. 

 
Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion: 
This report is a component item of the consent agenda and Administration recommends 

that the Board motion to approve the Quarterly Budget as presented. 

 

 
RMO/jbh 
 

 

http://www.lc-ps.org/


Overview of the General Fund Comparative Statement 

As of March 31, 2024 

Revenue 

Total revenue for the period ending March 31st was $80,888,290. Local revenue was favorable 

and is due to increased property tax collections and earnings on investments. State revenue 

was favorable due to increases in state aid which includes new categorical payments for 

educator compensation program and enrollment stabilization. The county millage was 

favorable by$ 165,271. Other financing sources were unfavorable due to the timing of Special 

Education tax received from MISD.

Expense 

The general fund expenses have increased compared to last year by $5,076,270. Expenses for 

the Basic Programs and Added Needs are unfavorable due to the teacher wage increase 

effective July 1 along with steps and increased retirement rate and benefits. The Added Needs 

also includes the renovation/refresh of the auto garage at Pankow, paid with funding for CTE. 

The unfavorable variance in Instructional Staff was due to the addition of the elementary math 

specialists and the increase in wages. School Administration expenses have decreased on the 

general fund due to the staffing put on grants this year. Business expenses have decreased 

compared to last year due to capital outlay for copiers in 2023. The increase in Operation and 

Maintenance expenses are for the roofing projects. The increase for Transportation costs were 

due to an addition of a dispatcher for the department along with the increase of homeless 

transportation expenses. The Athletic expenses were unfavorable to last year due to the 

replacement of the track and fields at the high schools. Community Service expenses have 

increased due to the Early Childcare and SACC expenses that were funded by grants last year. 

Summary 

Overall general fund revenue exceeded expenses by $420,124 through March. 





Erik J. Edoff 
 SUPERINTENDENT  

 

BUSINESS OFFICE 
 

 
Rochelle M. O’Malley 

                 ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT FOR  
                         BUSINESS AND OPERATIONS 

 

Beth Disbrow 
                                       DIRECTOR FOR FINANCE

     
24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 

CLINTON Twp., MI  48036-1304 
586.783.6300  

586.783.6312 FAX 

 
 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

Adam Lipski   Hilary Dubay    Sharon Ross         Amelia Servial John Da Via Al Doss Shane Sellers 
PRESIDENT    VICE PRESIDENT     SECRETARY           TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status 
in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, 
Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Twp.,, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 
Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 

 
 
   

   
 E.3. 
Initiator:  Rochelle M. O’Malley  
  
Board Meeting: April 22, 2024 
 
Agenda Item:  Payment Registers 
  

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other       _______________________ 

 
 
Background: 
The Payment Register for All Funds is presented to the Board of Education each month 
for review, per the Consent Agenda. All funds for each check run for the month are 
summarized and totaled by fund and check run.  The detail documents are included with 
the signatures of two Board members.  
 
 
Current Status: 
The Payment Register for All Funds are presented as of March 31, 2024, as follows: 
 

• March 13, 2024 

• Purchase Card Reports for February 2024 (reviewed) 
 
 
Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion: 
This report is a component item of the consent agenda and Administration recommends that 
the Board motion to approve the Payment Registers as presented. 
 
 

RMO/jbh 





















































































Erik J. Edoff 
 SUPERINTENDENT  

 

BUSINESS OFFICE 
 

 

Rochelle M. O’Malley 
                 ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT FOR  
                         BUSINESS AND OPERATIONS 

 

Beth Disbrow 
                                       DIRECTOR FOR FINANCE

                                      
24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 

CLINTON Twp., MI  48036-1304 
586.783.6300  

586.783.6312 FAX 

 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

Adam Lipski   Hilary Dubay    Sharon Ross         Amelia Servial John Da Via Al Doss Shane Sellers 
PRESIDENT    VICE PRESIDENT     SECRETARY           TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status 

in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, 

Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Twp.,, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 

Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 

 

 

 

  
 

 

 

 E.4.    
Initiator:                        Rochelle M. O’Malley 
 
Board Meeting: April 22, 2024 
 
Agenda Item:  Bid Award Recommendations  
 
 

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other:  ______________________ 

 
 

Background: 
The award of bids and Requests for Proposal require the approval of the Board of Education.   
 

 
Current Status: 
As of March 31, 2024, no recommendations meet the requirements. 
 

Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion: 
This report is a component item of the consent agenda and Administration is presenting for 

informational purposes only. 

 
 
RMO/jbh 
 



Erik J. Edoff 
 SUPERINTENDENT  

 

BUSINESS OFFICE 
 

 

Rochelle M. O’Malley 
                 ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT FOR  
                         BUSINESS AND OPERATIONS 

 

Beth Disbrow 
                                       DIRECTOR FOR FINANCE

                                       
24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 

CLINTON Twp., MI  48036-1304 
586.783.6300  

586.783.6312 FAX 

 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

Adam Lipski Hilary Dubay    Sharon Ross         Amelia Servial John Da Via Al Doss Shane Sellers 
PRESIDENT VICE PRESIDENT     SECRETARY           TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status 

in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, 

Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Twp.,, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 

Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 

 

 

 

  
 
 

E.5. 
Initiator:  Rochelle M. O’Malley 
 

Board Meeting: April 22, 2024 
 

Agenda Item:  Purchases 
 
 

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other       _______________________ 

 

Background: 
During the normal course of business, district personnel will purchase items needed to administer the 
business operations of the schools or administrative offices.  In order to provide a review process of the 
purchases, the board has established a policy that all purchases in excess of $10,000 from the building 
and site fund and general fund purchases in excess of the state’s competitive bid threshold (currently at 
$29,572.00) be reported to the board on a monthly basis. 
 

Current Status: 
As of March 31, 2023, there are no purchases that meet the Board requirements. 
 

Fund Vendor Description Amount 

    

 

Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion: 
This report is a component item of the consent agenda and Administration is presenting for informational 
purposes only.  
 
 
RMO/jbh 



Erik J. Edoff 
 SUPERINTENDENT  

 

BUSINESS OFFICE 
 

 

Rochelle M. O’Malley 
                 ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT FOR  
                         BUSINESS AND OPERATIONS 

 

Beth Disbrow 
                                       DIRECTOR FOR FINANCE

                                       
24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 

CLINTON Twp., MI  48036-1304 
586.783.6300  

586.783.6312 FAX 

 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

Adam Lipski   Hilary Dubay    Sharon Ross         Amelia Servial John Da Via Al Doss Shane Sellers 
PRESIDENT    VICE PRESIDENT     SECRETARY           TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status 

in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, 

Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Twp.,, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 

Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 

 

 

 

  
 

 

E.6. 
 
Initiator:  Rochelle M. O’Malley 
 
Board Meeting: April 22, 2024 
 
Agenda Item:  Overtime Report 
  

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other       _______________________ 

 
 
 
Background: 
This report provides the Board with a monthly overtime variance report, by hours, for fiscal year 
2023-2024, which displays the current month’s actual paid overtime hours for the current year 
in comparison with the same month’s actual paid overtime hours for the previous year.  
Additionally, this report displays the current year’s overtime hours on a year-to-date basis and 
the total overtime hours incurred for the previous 2023 fiscal year.   

 
 
Current Status: 
The report for March 31, 2024 has been reviewed by the respective administrator of each 
building/department.  
 
 
Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion: 
This report is a component item of the consent agenda and Administration recommends 
that the Board motion to approve the Overtime Report as presented. 

 
RMO/jbh 
 



March March Difference FY2024 FY2023

2023-24 2022-23 Over (Under)

Year-to- 

Date Total OT

Operations & Maintenance:     

Custodians 379.93 340.33 39.60        3,829.88              5,246.02 

Food & Nutrition 22.06 0.00 22.06 164.59 117.30

Grounds 5.05 48.48 (43.43) 296.62 533.75

Maintenance 15.80 24.45 (8.65) 252.43 378.87

Warehouse 0.13 8.41 (8.28) 4.94 22.41

Transportation - Bus Drivers 486.60 72.10 414.50        2,879.33              2,301.02 

Transportation - Mechanics 87.43 36.30 51.13 196.43 219.55

Transportation - Dispatch/Secretary 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.50 126.25

Business Office:

Payroll 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11.08

Technology

Clerical 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13.00

Buildings:

Curriculum/Athletics/Swim Mgmt 1.00 0.00 1.00 19.75 13.04

Elementary Secretary 7.04 4.50 2.54 7.04 23.87

Secondary Secretary 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.50 53.08

Elementary Administrative Aide 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25.89

Programs & Other:

Aides Instructional & Band 2.20 12.99 0.00 47.01 184.03

Aides Noninstructional - Noon Aide 30.45 13.17 2.00 360.35 418.35

Aides Noninstructional - Supervisory 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 34.16

Aides Special Ed 0.00 0.00 0.00 21.93 55.47

Child Care-Secretary/Teacher 0.00 5.47 (5.47) 1.50 131.10

SDC/SACC 13.85 47.22 (33.37) 381.42 731.96

     Total        1,051.54           613.42                 433.63        8,469.22            10,640.20 

 

L’ANSE CREUSE PUBLIC SCHOOLS

OVERTIME HOUR REPORT

for Fiscal Year 2023/2024



Erik J. Edoff 
 SUPERINTENDENT  

 

BUSINESS OFFICE 
 

 

Rochelle M. O’Malley 
                 ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT FOR  
                         BUSINESS AND OPERATIONS 

 

Beth Disbrow 
                                       DIRECTOR FOR FINANCE

                                       
24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 

CLINTON Twp., MI  48036-1304 
586.783.6300  

586.783.6312 FAX 

 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

Adam Lipski   Hilary Dubay    Sharon Ross         Amelia Servial John Da Via Al Doss Shane Sellers 
PRESIDENT    VICE PRESIDENT     SECRETARY           TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status 

in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, 

Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Twp.,, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 

Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 

 

 

 

  
 

  

E.7. 
Initiator:  Rochelle M. O’Malley 
 
Board Meeting: April 22, 2024 
 
Agenda Item:  Summary of Investments 
  

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other       _______________________ 

 
 
 
Background: 
Part of fiscal management is to invest available cash funds in order to earn income for 
the district.  As investing does include risk, both interest rate risk and credit risk, the 
board has established a policy that a report on investments be provided on a monthly 
basis. 
 
 
Current Status: 
The report reflected in the document is for the time period as of March 31, 2024 and 
includes the investing institution, type of investment, amount invested, interest rate as 
well as which fund made the investment. 
 
 
 
Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion: 
This report is a component item of the consent agenda and Administration recommends 
that the Board motion to approve the Summary of Investments as presented. 
  
RMO/jbh 

 



 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
Summary of investments as of: March 31, 2024  
 
   

Institution Type  Amount Rate Date 
Purchased 

Due Date Fund Number 
of Days 

 
JPMorgan Chase 

 
Checking 

 
$11,441,461.36 

 
N/A 

 
Varies 

 
Immediate 

 
GF 

 
- 

        
JPMorgan Chase Checking $693,473.08 N/A Varies Immediate  IF - 
        
JPMorgan Chase 
 

Checking $22,218,176.82 N/A Varies Immediate DF - 

Fifth Third Bank Depository $3,863,473.28 N/A Varies Immediate  GF - 
        
Fifth Third Bank Depository $1,743,029.59 N/A Varies Immediate  IF - 
        
Fifth Third Bank Depository $1,617,898.19 N/A Varies Immediate  CF - 
        
Fifth Third Bank 
 

Checking 
 

$384,515.46 N/A N/A Immediate 2010 B&S 
 

- 
 

Bank of America Checking $148,584.24 N/A N/A Immediate  2008 - 
      B&S - 

 
MILAF Investment $17,846.01 N/A N/A Immediate 2008 B&S 

 
- 

 
MILAF 
 
MILAF 
 

 
Investment 
 
Investment 

   
$5,198,849.93 

 
$3,119,856.19 

 
N/A 
 
N/A 

 
N/A 
 
N/A 

 
Varies 
 
Varies 

 
GF 
 
IF 

 
- 
 
- 

MILAF Investment $171,750.48 N/A N/A Varies Scholarship 
Fund 

- 

        
NOTE:        
State Aid Payment –  
March 20, 2024 
Deposited to JPMorgan 
Chase                                      

 $10,620,447.77  N/A    

 
B&S = Building & Site 

CF = Cafeteria Fund 
DF = Debt Fund 

GF = General Fund 
 IF = Internal Fund 
  

 
  
 
 Rates as of March 28, 2024: 

Federal Reserve  
     Non-Asset Backed     30 days       N/A 
          60 days       5.28 
     Asset Backed         30 days       5.35 
          60 days       5.37 
 
Note: n.a. indicates trade data insufficient to 
support calculation of the particular rate. 



Erik J. Edoff 
 SUPERINTENDENT  

 

BUSINESS OFFICE 
 

 

Rochelle M. O’Malley 
                 ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT FOR  
                         BUSINESS AND OPERATIONS 

 

Beth Disbrow 
                                       DIRECTOR FOR FINANCE

                                       
24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 

CLINTON Twp., MI  48036-1304 
586.783.6300  

586.783.6312 FAX 

 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

Adam Lipski   Hilary Dubay    Sharon Ross         Amelia Servial John Da Via Al Doss Shane Sellers 
PRESIDENT    VICE PRESIDENT     SECRETARY           TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status 

in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, 

Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Twp.,, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 

Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 

 

 

 

  
 

    

E.8. 
Initiator:  Rochelle M. O’Malley 
  
Board Meeting: April 22, 2024 
 
Agenda Item:  Summary of Wire Transfers 
  

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other       _______________________ 

 
 
Background: 
In order to conduct financial management transactions, wiring money to and from the 
district’s bank accounts is part of the business office operations.  To provide oversight of 
this process a monthly report is prepared by the accountant.  The report includes the 
date of transaction, the bank accounts involved in the transactions, the reason for the 
wire transfer, the amount and the fund requesting the transfer. 
 
 
Current Status: 
The report submitted is as of March 31, 2024, and summarizes the wire transfers for the 
General, Debt, Cafeteria and Trust & Agency funds. 
 
 
 
Future Direction (Comments or Motion)/Recommended Motion: 
This report is a component item of the consent agenda and Administration recommends 
that the Board motion to approve the Summary of Wire Transfers as presented.  
 
RMO/jbh 

 



L’ANSE CREUSE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

Summary of General, Debt, Cafeteria and Trust & Agency Funds Wire Activity 

March 1 through March 31, 2024 

1 of 1 

1 3/04/24 JPMorgan Chase 

GF 

BMO Purchasing Card Activity through Feb 27th ($146,501.63) Wire GF 

2 3/06/24 JPMorgan Chase 

GF 

Bank of America 3/08/24 PR Direct Deposit ($1,483,037.10) Wire GF 

3 3/06/24 JPMorgan Chase 

GF 

MSGCU 3/08/24 Net Payroll Deductions ($294,003.88) Wire GF 

4 3/08/24 JPMorgan Chase 

GF 

Wells Fargo Bank 3/08/24 Annuities Funding ($141,302.33) Wire GF 

5 3/21/24 JPMorgan Chase 

GF 

Bank of America 3/22/24 PR Direct Deposit ($1,569,380.36) Wire GF 

6 3/21/24 JPMorgan Chase 

GF 

MSGCU 3/22/24 Net Payroll Deductions ($315,309.82) Wire GF 

7 3/21/24 JPMorgan Chase 

GF 

Wells Fargo Bank 3/21/24 Annuities Funding ($141,301.95) Wire GF 



Erik J. Edoff 
 SUPERINTENDENT  

 

BUSINESS OFFICE 
 

 

Rochelle M. O’Malley 
                 ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT FOR  
                         BUSINESS AND OPERATIONS 

 

Beth Disbrow 
                                       DIRECTOR FOR FINANCE 

                                      
24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 

CLINTON Twp., MI  48036-1304 

 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

Adam Lipski Hilary Dubay    Sharon. Ross         Amelia Servial John Da Via Al Doss Shane Sellers 
PRESIDENT VICE PRESIDENT     SECRETARY           TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status 

in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, 

Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Twp.,, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 

Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 

 

 

 

        

             

         E.9. 
Initiator:  Rochelle M. O’Malley 
 
Board Meeting: April 22, 2024 
 
Agenda Item:  Accounts Payable Check Register 
 

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other       _______________________ 

 
 
Background: 
The accounts payable check listing is reviewed by members of the board of education. They may review 
the paperwork, if necessary, and each will sign the check register. 

 
 
Current Status: 
The following Board Members are assigned to approve the Accounts Payable Check Register on the 
following dates: 
 

Review Dates Approvers 

May 3 & 6, 2024 J. Da Via & A. Servial 

May 16 & 17, 2024 A. Doss & H. Dubay 

May 30 & 31, 2024 S. Sellers & A. Lipski 

June 13 & 14, 2024 A. Servial & H. Dubay 
 

 
*The Purchase Card Report for March 2024 will be included with the April 17, 2024 check run. 
 

 
Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion: 
This status is provided as a schedule reminder.   

 
RMO/jbh 



Erik J. Edoff 
SUPERINTENDENT  

 
HUMAN RESOURCES 

 

Dr. Greg Dixon 
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT 

FOR HUMAN RESOURCES 
 

Anita Dzieszkowski 
COORDINATOR FOR 

HUMAN RESOURCES 
 
 

24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 
CLINTON TOWNSHIP, MI  48036-1304 

586.783.6300  
586.783.6311 FAX 

WWW.LC-PS.ORG 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

Adam D. Lipski Hilary E. Dubay Sharon L. Ross Amelia A. Servial John Da Via Al Doss Shane W. Sellers 
PRESIDENT VICE PRESIDENT SECRETARY TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE TRUSTEE 
 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status 
in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, 
Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Township, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 
Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER 
AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Initiator:  Greg Dixon 
  
Board Meeting:  April 22, 2024 
 
Agenda Item:  Employment Recommendations 
  

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other_______________________ 

 
 
Background:   
The attached list contains candidates who have been recommended for employment in the position/building that 
is indicated, as well as current employees who are being recommended for a change in some aspect of their 
employment status.  
 
Current Status:   
The Human Resources department has received, from the appropriate administrator, a recommendation for the 
action listed along with any required documentation. Interviews and reference checks, if applicable, have been 
completed.  The Employment Recommendations are being submitted for approval by the Board. 
 
 
Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion:   
Administration recommends that the Board motion to approve the Employment Recommendations as presented. 
 
 
GD/af 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

E.10. 

http://www.lc-ps.org/


Employment Recommendations

 April 22, 2024

Page 1

# * Name Assignment Remarks Effective Degree/Step

INSTRUCTIONAL

1 Adamski-Felice, Audra Teacher, Atwood Elementary School Retirement (26 years) 6/30/2024

2 Affeldt, Roxanne Summer School Counselor, L'Anse Creuse 

High School 

Seasonal Position 6/17/2024 $40.00

3 Arbanas, Aimee Summer School Special Education Teacher, 

L'Anse Creuse High School

Seasonal Position 6/17/2024 $40.00

4 Beard, Meredith Summer School Co-Coordinator, L'Anse 

Creuse High School - North

Seasonal Position 6/17/2024 $2,333.33 (split)

5 Berube, Ashley Extended Educator for extended year 

grant-funded program - 3rd-5th Grade

Seasonal Position 6/14/2024 $40.00 

6 Blazius, Allison School Social Worker, Harry L. Wheeler 

Community Center & Administrative 

Offices

Leave of Absence (Third 

Request)

2024-2025 

School Year

7 Brown, Amy Summer School Math Teacher, L'Anse 

Creuse High School - North

Seasonal Position 6/17/2024 $40.00

8 Bruce, Adrian Summer School English Teacher, L'Anse 

Creuse High School

Seasonal Position 6/17/2024 $40.00

9 Cairo, Kristin Teacher, L'Anse Creuse Middle School - 

South

Leave of Absence (Second 

Request)

2024-2025 

School Year

10 Cavalier, Trindin Summer School Special Education Teacher, 

L'Anse Creuse High School - North

Seasonal Position 6/17/2024 $40.00

11 Chase, Melissa Summer School Co-Coordinator, L'Anse 

Creuse High School - North

Seasonal Position 6/17/2024 $2,333.33 (split)

12 Clotworthy, Paul Teacher, L'Anse Creuse Middle School - 

South

Leave of Absence (Third 

Request)

2024-2025 

School Year

13 Crescentini, Luciano Summer School PE/Gym Teacher, L'Anse 

Creuse High School - North

Seasonal Position 6/17/2024 $40.00

14 Dichtel, Claudia Teacher, Donald J. Yacks Elementary 

School

Leave of Absence (Third 

Request)

2024-2025 

School Year

15 Dishman, Heather Summer School History Teacher, L'Anse 

Creuse High School

Seasonal Position 6/17/2024 $40.00



Employment Recommendations

 April 22, 2024

Page 2

16 Ellul, Nicholas Summer School Co-Coordinator, L'Anse 

Creuse High School - North

Seasonal Position 6/17/2024 $2,333.33 (split)

17 Fournier, Gabriel Head Junior Varsity Baseball Coach, L'Anse 

Creuse High School

Replaces Don Roberts 3/11/2024 Per Supplemental 

Contract

18 Grant, Rebecca Teacher, L'Anse Creuse Middle School - 

East

Resignation 4/5/2024

19 Gulecki, Joshua Summer School Math Teacher, L'Anse 

Creuse High School 

Seasonal Position 6/17/2024 $40.00

20 Hannawi, Dawn Green Club Sponsor, L'Anse Creuse High 

School - North

Resignation 6/14/2024

21 Hickman, Suzanne National Honor Society Sponsor, L'Anse 

Creuse Middle School - East

Resignation 6/14/2024

22 Hodgkins, Chad Teacher, International Academy of 

Macomb

Leave of Absence (Second 

Request)

2024-2025 

School Year

23 Kaifas-Chasiotis, 

Katerina

Summer School English Teacher, L'Anse 

Creuse High School - North

Seasonal Position 6/17/2024 $40.00

24 Kavanagh, Donald Summer School Online-Edmentum 

Teacher, L'Anse Creuse High School - 

North

Seasonal Position 6/17/2024 $40.00

25 Kjerrumgaard, Kyle Summer School Plato Lab - Credit 

Recovery Teacher, L'Anse Creuse Middle 

School - North

Seasonal Position 6/17/2024 $40.00

26 Knill, Rebecca School Social Worker, Harry L. Wheeler 

Community Center & Administrative 

Offices

Leave of Absence (Third 

Request)

2024-2025 

School Year

27 Laing, John Summer School Math Teacher, L'Anse 

Creuse High School - North

Seasonal Position 6/17/2024 $40.00

28 Linenberg, Beth Summer ESL Teacher/Coordinator, DiAnne 

M. Pellerin Center

Seasonal Position 6/17/2024 $40.00

29 Longo, Rachel Junior Class Sponsor, L'Anse Creuse High 

School

Replaces Nicole Knight 4/15/2024 Per Supplemental 

Contract

30 Longo, Rachel Summer School/Biology Chemistry 

Teacher, L'Anse Creuse High School

Replaces Nicole Knight 6/17/2024 $40.00



Employment Recommendations

 April 22, 2024

Page 3

31 Martin, Ronald Summer School Coordinator, L'Anse 

Creuse High School

Seasonal Position 6/17/2024 $3,500.00 (split)

32 McGee, Sean Summer School Math Teacher, L'Anse 

Creuse High School

Seasonal Position 6/17/2024 $40.00

33 Micheloni, Gabriela Teacher, L'Anse Creuse High School Leave of Absence (Second 

Request)

2024-2025 

School Year

34 O'Connell, Kelli Summer School Science Teacher, L'Anse 

Creuse High School - North

Seasonal Position 6/17/2024 $40.00

35 * Okeefe, Juliette Teacher, L'Anse Creuse High School Replaces Jaclyn Delamielleure 4/15/2024 MA Step 10 ($70,758)

36 Pardi, Daniel Summer School English Teacher, L'Anse 

Creuse High School - North

Seasonal Position 6/17/2024 $40.00

37 Pierce, Jamie Teacher, Atwood Elementary School Leave of Absence (Third 

Request)

2024-2025 

School Year

38 Reh, Clifford Summer School English Teacher, L'Anse 

Creuse High School

Seasonal Position 6/17/2024 $40.00

39 Roraff, Lindsay Teacher, Marie C. Graham Elementary 

School

Resignation 4/2/2024

40 Serruys, Jill Extended Educator for extended year 

grant-funded program - 1st and 2nd Grade

New Position 6/14/2024 $40.00

41 Sloan-Kowal, Colleen Teacher, Atwood Elementary School Retirement (27 years, 1 

month)

6/30/2024

42 Weir, Darren Teacher, DiAnne M. Pellerin Center Leave of Absence (Third 

Request)

2024-2025 

School Year

43 Wheeler, Debra Summer School Counselor, L'Anse Creuse 

High School - North

Seasonal Position 6/17/2024 $40.00

44 Zinser, Kelly Teacher, Green Elementary School Retirement (31 years) 6/30/2024

1 Buzzelli, Cheryl Summer Special Education Screener, Anna 

Mae Burdi Center

Seasonal Position 7/9/2024 $16.37 

2 Champine, Tracey Paraprofessional. Donald J. Yacks 

Elementary School

Retirement (29 years, 2 

months)

6/13/2024

Non-Instructional



Employment Recommendations

 April 22, 2024

Page 4

3 Demski, Angela Supervisory Aide, Frederick V. Pankow 

Center

Resignation 3/29/2024

4 Dobreff, Robin Summer English Learners 

Paraprofessional, DiAnne M. Pellerin 

Center

Seasonal Position 6/14/2024 $17.52 

5 Hakim, Myndi Summer Special Education Screener, Anna 

Mae Burdi Center

Seasonal Position 7/9/2024 $16.37 

6 Hicks, Amanda Community Education Cheer Coach, Harry 

L . Wheeler Community Center 

Resignation 4/9/2024

7 * Jegla, Tracianne Assistant Varsity Girls Soccer Coach, 

L'Anse Creuse High School - North

Replaces Kayla Koski 4/15/2024 Per Supplemental 

Contract

8 * Karschnia, Mark Maintenance, Larry F. Brender Support 

Services Center

Replaces Robert Johnson 4/1/2024 $18.94 

9 * Kisell, Nathan Girls Junior Varsity Tennis Coach, L'Anse 

Creuse High School

Replaces Jacob Henderson 3/11/2024 Per Supplemental 

Contract

10 Kuhn, Cailin Paraprofessional, Francis A. Higgins 

Elementary School

Resignation 3/15/2024

11 McVicar, Shelley Paraprofessional, Emma V. Lobbestael 

Elementary School

Replaces Sabrina Friedman 4/1/2024 $16.37

12 Mountford, Karen Class I Cook/Cashier, Green Elementary 

School

Resignation 4/3/2024

13 Murray, Lorie Summer School Supervisory Aide, L'Anse 

Creuse High School - North

Seasonal Position 6/17/2024 $14.59

14 Novak, Kathryn Class I Media Clerk, Green Elementary 

School

Retirement (22 years, 8 

months)

6/14/2024

15 Oldani, Cara Paraprofessional, Green Elementary 

School

Retirement (2 years, 4 

months)

6/13/2024

16 Olesky, Nicole Summer Special Education Screener, Anna 

Mae Burdi Center

Seasonal Position 7/9/2024 $16.37

17 O'Malley, Rochelle Assistant Superinendent for Business & 

Operations, Harry L. Wheeler Community 

Center & Administrative Offices

Retirement (17 years, 10 

months)

8/31/2024



Employment Recommendations

 April 22, 2024

Page 5

18 Perkins, Phyllis Summer School Supervisory Aide, L'Anse 

Creuse High School 

Seasonal Position 6/17/2024 $14.59

19 Quinn, Kathleen Paraprofessional, Donald J. Yacks 

Elementary School

Replaces Jodi Leonard 4/15/2024 $16.37

20 Redinger, Cheryl Summer Records Clerk, L'Anse Creuse High 

School - North

Seasonal Position 6/17/2024 $16.53

21 Redinger, Cheryl Summer Records Clerk, L'Anse Creuse High 

School 

Seasonal Position 6/25/2024 $16.53

22 Reske, Laurie School Bus Driver, Larry F. Brender 

Support Services Center

Retirement (17 years) 6/30/2024

23 Ruffer, Randall Summer School Secretary, L'Anse Creuse 

High School - North

Seasonal Position 6/17/2024 $14.44

24 Russo, Carla Summer English Learners 

Paraprofessional, DiAnne M. Pellerin 

Center

Seasonal Position 6/14/2024 $17.06

25 Schutt, Jason Junior Varsity Baseball, L'Anse Creuse High 

School - North

Replaces Terry Ebury 4/12/2024 Per Supplemental 

Contract

26 Shokman, Gared Custodian, Atwood Elementary School Resignation 4/8/2024

27 Stefan, Carla SACC Aide, Marie C. Graham Elementary 

School

New Position 4/22/2024 $11.48

28 Theut, Denise Paraprofessional, Tenniswood Elementary 

School

Retirement (24 years, 3 

months)

6/13/2024

29 Wendrich, Susan School Bus Driver, Larry F. Brender 

Support Services Center

Termination 4/11/2024

30 Witkowski, Barbara Summer School Secretary, L'Anse Creuse 

High School

Seasonal Position 6/25/2024 $21.67 

31 Yono, Jenna Paraprofessional, Atwood Elementary 

School

New Position 4/22/2024 $16.37 

*New Employee to the District

Updated items are in bold and italicized.

Years of service reflect LCPS service, only, and does not reflect purchased service or service in other school districts.



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 
Adam Lipski Hilary Dubay Sharon Ross Amelia Servial John Da Via Al Doss Shane Sellers 
PRESIDENT VICE PRESIDENT SECRETARY  TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or 
marital status in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, 
L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Township, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries 
related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

Erik J. Edoff 
SUPERINTENDENT 

 
Lisa E. Montpas 

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT 
FOR CURRICULUM AND INSTRUCTION 

 
Kimberly Rawski 

DIRECTOR FOR 
SECONDARY EDUCATION 

 
Laura Dixon 
DIRECTOR FOR 

ELEMENTARY EDUCATION 
 
 

24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 
CLINTON TWP., MI  48036-1304 

586.783.6300 
586.783.6312 FAX 

WWW.LC-PS.ORG 

 

 

DEPARTMENT OF CURRICULUM AND INSTRUCTION 
 
 

 
 
Initiator:  Lisa Montpas   
 
Board Meeting: April 22, 2024 
 
Agenda Item:  Student Travel Requests 
 
 

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other_______________________ 

 
 
Background: 
According to Board Policy Article VIII, Section 19 Field Trips and Other District Sponsored Trips “Board 
approval is required for field trips and other District-sponsored trips which are planned to take students 
out of the United States or overnight.” 
 
Current Status: 
The following student travel requests have been received for approval.  These student travel trips are 
educational trips, aligned to curriculum, chaperoned and organized by School Personnel: 
 

1. Student travel is requested for 11 L’Anse Creuse High School North and L’Anse Creuse High School DECA 
students to travel to Anaheim, California.  L’Anse Creuse High School North will depart on April 25, 2024.  
L’Anse Creuse High School will depart on April 26, 2024. Both schools will be returning on May 1, 2024.   
The trip is requested by Rebecca Culver and Josh Lamberti. The students have earned the right to attend 
the International Career Development Conference.  There will be 3 staff; R. Culver, J. Lamberti, and D. 
Hannawi to chaperone the trip. 

2. Student travel is requested for 45 Pankow 11th and 12th Grade Special Education Students to travel to 
Michigan Career and Technical Institute in Plainwell, Michigan on April 25, 2024.  The trip is requested by 
Leslie Wheelock. Students and parents will tour Michigan Career and Technical Institute as part of their 
post-secondary transition planning. There will be 1 staff; L. Wheelock and 3 parents to chaperone the trip.   

3. Student travel is requested for 15 Middle School Central Robotics Club students to travel to Kettering 
University in Flint, Michigan on May 3, 2024.  The trip is requested by Jeff Spisak.  The students will 
compete in the Robotics Club competition.  There will be 1 staff; J. Spisak to chaperone the trip. 

4. Student travel is requested for 110 L’Anse Creuse High School North Band students to travel to Cedar 
Point in Sandusky, Ohio on June 1, 2024.  The trip is requested by Dan Griffith.  This is an annual trip. 
There will be 2 staff; D. Griffith, H. Comerford and 15 parents to chaperone the trip. 

5. Student travel is requested for 42 L’Anse Creuse High School and L’Anse Creuse High School North Italian 
students and their exchange students from Cassino, Italy to travel to Cedar Point in Sandusky, Ohio on 
Saturday, May 4, 2024.  The trip is requested by Jordan David. There will be 1 staff; J. David and 6 parents 
to chaperone the trip. 

 

E.11. 

http://www.lc-ps.org/


Student Travel Request 
April 22, 2024  Page 2 

6. Student travel is requested for 115 Middle School North 8th grade students from various classes/clubs to 
travel to Cedar Point in Sandusky, Ohio on June 6, 2024.  The trip is requested by K. Quick.  This is a team 
activity and building school culture activity. There will be 5 staff; K. Quick, J. Comerford, K. Nyenhuis, A. 
Glynn and K. Bury and 15 parents to chaperone the trip. 

 

 

 

 
Future Direction (Notes or Comments): 
Administration is recommending approval for the above student travel requests. 



 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

COMMITTEE/REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES 
MARCH 18, 2024 – 6:30 P.M. 

The Board of Education of the L’Anse Creuse Public Schools district convened a Committee of the 
Whole/Regular Board Meeting on Monday, March 18, 2024 at 6:30 p.m. at the Harry L. Wheeler Community 
Center an Administrative Offices, located at 24076 F.V. Pankow Boulevard, Clinton Township, Michigan. 

 
A. Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance, Roll Call 

 
Mr. Adam Lipski, President, called the Committee of the Whole/Regular Board Meeting to order at 
6:30 p.m. 

 
Roll Call 

 
Present: Mr. Adam Lipski, President 

Mrs. Hilary Dubay, Vice President 
 Mrs. Sharon Ross, Secretary 
 Mrs. Amelia Servial, Treasurer 

Mr. John Da Via, Trustee 
Mr. Al Doss, Trustee 
Mr. Shane Sellers, Trustee 

 
Also present: Mr. Erik Edoff, Superintendent 

Ms. Lisa Montpas, Assistant Superintendent for Curriculum & Instruction 
Dr. Greg Dixon, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources 
Ms. Rochelle O’Malley, Assistant Superintendent for Business & Operations 
Ms. Laura Holbert, Director for Elementary Education 
Mr. Donald Gratton, Director for Operations 
Mr. Brandon Streng, Director for Technology  
Ms. Nancy Supanich, Director for Special Education 
Mr. Drake Okie, Director for Athletics 
Mrs. Nicolette Trask, Executive Assistant to the Superintendent 
Employees and Patrons of the District 

 
B. Approval of Agenda 

 
Motion by Mr. Doss, supported by Mrs. Dubay, to approve the March 18, 2024 Committee of the 
Whole/ Regular Board Meeting Agenda as presented.   
 
Yes: All 
No: None 
Motion carried. 

 
C. Presentations 
 
C.1.a. Mr. Edoff recognized students from the Middle School – Central Junior Honor Society for their recent 

work with and donation of toys to Bottomless Toy Chest.  The students and families wrapped 291 toys 
and donated over 60 toys to children in hospitals.  Mr. Edoff and Mr. Doss presented the students and 
school with a certificate of appreciate for their efforts. 
 

C.1.b.  Mr. Edoff recognized the L’Anse Creuse High School – North Cheer Team for back-to-back MAC Red 
Championship and District Champions.  He also acknowledged them for playing 5th at the State Finals. 
Mr. Edoff and Mr. Doss presented the students with a certificate of excellence for their efforts. 

E.12. 



L’Anse Creuse Public Schools 

 

 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF MARCH 18, 2024  PAGE 2 
 
 

C.1.c. Mr. Edoff recognized Drew Kozel, student from L’Anse Creuse High School – North for achieving the 
all-time Basketball scoring record at the school, finishing with 1,277 career points, breaking the records 
for career three pointers, career rebounds and most points earned in a single game.  Mr. Edoff and Mr. 
Doss presented Drew with a certificate of excellence for his accomplishments. 

 
C.1.d.  Mr. Edoff recognized Brandon Gordon, student at L’Anse Creuse High School for placing 2nd at the 

Wrestling Regional tournament and advancing himself to State Finals on March 2.  Mr. Edoff and Mr. 
Doss presented Brandon with a certificate of excellence for their efforts. 

 
 Mr. Doss congratulated all of the students for their accomplishments and stated that this is how you 

build pride in a school district.  He thanked everyone for their hard work. 
 

Mr. Lipski called a break from 6:42-6:50 p.m. 
 
D. Hearing of School District Patrons 

 
Mr. Bobbie Williams, parent in the district, addressed the Board regarding the SACC program. 
 
Mr. Jody Lesinski, parent in the district, addressed the Board regarding tennis courts and transparency. 

 
E. Consent Agenda 

 
Motion by Mrs. Servial, supported by Mrs. Dubay, to approve the following Consent Agenda items as 
presented: 

E.1. Budget Report 
E.2. Quarterly Budget Update 
E.3. Payment Registers 
E.4. Bid Award Recommendations 
E.5. Purchases 
E.6. Overtime Report 
E.7. Summary of Investments 
E.8. Summary of Wire Transfers 
E.9. Accounts Payable Check Register Schedule 
E.10. Employment Recommendations 
E.11. Student Travel Requests 
E.12.a. February 21, 2024 Committee of the Whole Meeting Minutes 
E.12.b. February 26, 2024 Regular Meeting Minutes 
 

Discussion followed. 
 

Roll Call Vote: 
Yes: Servial, Dubay, DaVia, Lipski, Doss, Ross 
No: Sellers 
Motion carried. 

 
F. Superintendent’s Report 
 
F.1  Mr. Edoff provide a district update and shared that the Charity Week event was a great success with the 

activities primarily ran by students.  He stated that the event is based on raising money for charities and 
the power of what students can do and their abilities were on display throughout the week.  He is 
looking forward to the end of the year activities and celebrating the students and their successes. 

 
 



L’Anse Creuse Public Schools 

 

 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF MARCH 18, 2024  PAGE 3 
 
 
F.2.  Mr. Edoff presented information on the request from L’Anse Creuse High School to have their track 

installed with blue material at an approximate cost of $50,000.00.  Discussion followed. 
 
 Motion by Mr. Sellers, supported by Mrs. Servial, to reject the request to have the new track at L’Anse 

Creuse High School installed with blue material.  Discussion followed. 
 
 Roll Call Vote: 
 Yes: Sellers, Servial, Dubay, Ross, Lipski 
 No: Da Via, Doss 
 Motion carried. 
 
G. Curriculum and Instruction Office 

 
G.1. Ms. Montpas provided an update on the Continuity of Learning Plan for the district.  She stated that as 

part of the requirement for reconfirmation of teaching and learning and continued COVID-19 funding 
she is providing a reconfirmation of in-person instructional delivery for all students in the district. 
Discussion followed.0 
 

H. Human Resources Office 
 

H.1. Mr. Dixon provided information on a letter of agreement for the TPOAM Food and Nutrition employee 
group. 
 

 Motion by Mr. Sellers, supported by Mr. Doss, to approve the letter of agreement with the TPOAM 
Food and Nutrition employee group as presented. 

 
 Yes: All 
 No: None 
 Motion carried. 

 
I. Technology Department 
 
I.1. Mr. Streng presented information on a UPS backup system for the technology data center that is needed.   

 
Motion by Mrs. Dubay, supported by Mrs. Ross, to approve the purchase of one 30kVA Liebert UPS 
System through Inacomp TSG in the amount of $37,500 as presented. 
 
Yes: All 
No: None 
Motion carried. 
 

J. Other Matters 
 

J.1. Mr. Edoff presented the Second Reading of the following Policy Updates for the Board’s Consideration: 
 

• Article VII. Students - Section 12. Student Discrimination and Harassment 
• Article VIII. Curriculum and Instruction -  Section 18. Non-discrimination 
• Article X. Personnel 

o Section 12. Staffing, Assignment, Layoff and Recall of Tenured Teachers 
o Section 13. Staffing, Assignment, Placement, Layoff and Recall of All Non-Tenured 

Teaching Staff 
o Section 14. Performance Evaluations 



L’Anse Creuse Public Schools 

 

 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF MARCH 18, 2024  PAGE 4 
 

o Section 28. Discrimination and Equal Employment 
 

Discussion followed.   
 
Motion by Mrs. Dubay, supported by Mrs. Ross, to approve the Second Reading of the Policy Updates as 
presented with the removal of the Artificial Intelligence Use Policy.  Discussion followed. 
 
Yes: All 
No: None 
Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Mr. Sellers, supported by Mr. DaVia, to approve the Second Reading of Article XI. Facilities 
and Operations – Section 14. Generative Artificial Intelligence Use Policy Recommendation as presented.  
Discussion followed. 
 
Roll Call Vote: 
Yes: Sellers, DaVia, Doss, Lipski, Ross, Servial 
No: Dubay 
Motion carried. 
 

J.2. Mr. Edoff presented information from the Board Policy Committee for a First Reading of the following 
policy and operating procedures additions: 

• Article XI. Facilities and Operations, Section 19 Logo Design and Development 
• Board Operating Procedures, 4.0 Meetings – 4.2.6 Student Recognitions 

 
Motion by Mr. Sellers, supported by Mrs. Ross, to approve the First Reading of Policy and Board 
Operating Procedure additions as presented. 
 
Yes: All 
No: None 
Motion carried. 
 

J.3. Mr. Sellers addressed the board and administration regarding concerns with School Age Childcare  
(SACC) Registration procedures, communication, and the process for signing up for SACC.  Discussion 
followed. 
 

K. Hearing of School District Patrons Follow Up 
 
 No patrons addressed the Board at this time. 
 
L. Board Member Comment 

 
Mrs. Ross reminded everyone of the Macomb County School Board Association meeting in Roseville on 
March 26 and encouraged everyone to attend. 
 
Mr. Sellers shared that he recently attended the DECA conference as a chaperone with Anchor Bay school 
district, and shared how he witnessed students from different schools in Macomb County cheering and 
supporting each other. He is proud of this group and the real-life experiences it offers to students, and is 
looking forward to wishing them well for nationals.  
 
Mr. Doss addressed the possibility of providing financial support to the DECA students for their travel to 
nationals.  Discussion followed. 
 

 



L’Anse Creuse Public Schools 

 

 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF MARCH 18, 2024  PAGE 5 
 
 
Mr. DaVia shared that Meredith Beard was named a finalist for the Michigan Principal of the Year and 
congratulated her for the recognition. 
 
Mrs. Ross address the board regarding funding for the DECA students, and expressed concern regarding 
setting a precedence for future groups. 
 
Mr. Lipski shared that his daughter attended the StarBase Program at Selfridge Air National Base and 
loved the experience.  He stated that he appreciates this opportunity for students.   
 
Mr. Lipski commended the board members for the tough, quality conversations that took place during the 
meeting.  He also thanked the community for sharing their ideas and thoughts with the board and for their 
support. 
 

M. Adjournment 
 
 Motion by Mrs. Dubay, supported by Mr. Sellers, to adjourn the meeting at 8:33 p.m.   
 
 Yes: All 

No: None 
Motion carried. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Sharon L. Ross, Secretary 
Board of Education 
SLR:nt 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Adam Lipski        Hilary Dubay                  Sharon Ross                      Amelia Servial                          John Da Via                          Al Doss                                Shane Sellers 
PRESIDENT           VICE PRESIDENT                    SECRETARY                          TREASURER              TRUSTEE                                    TRUSTEE                                   TRUSTEE 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status in its 
programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools 
Administration, 24076 F.V. Pankow Boulevard, Clinton Township, MI 48036, (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 
783-6300. 

 

 
 

 
 

 
HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 

 
Erik J. Edoff 
SUPERINTENDENT  

 
24076 F.V. PANKOW BOULEVARD 

CLINTON TOWNSHIP, MI  48036 
586.783.6300 

586.783.6310 FAX 
WWW.LC-PS.ORG 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Initiator:  Erik Edoff 
    
Board Meeting:  April 22, 2024 
 
Agenda Item:   Recommendation for Expulsion of Student #0349 
 
  

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other_______________________ 

 
 
Background: 
After careful investigation, on February 21, 2024 Student #0349 was suspended for violations 
3.3 Major Assault of the L’Anse Creuse Public Schools Student Code of Conduct. 
 
 
 
Current Status: 
A hearing with the administration, principals, parent and student was held on March 9, 2024 and 
a recommendation for an expulsion was made for violation 3.3 of the Student Code of Conduct.   
 
 
 
Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion: 
Administration is recommending the Board approve the attached Resolution for Expulsion of 
Student #0349 for violations 3.3 of the Student Code of Conduct. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

F.2. 



 
L’ANSE CREUSE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
RESOLUTION FOR STUDENT EXPULSION 

 
 

 WHEREAS, the Board of Education for the L’Anse Creuse Public Schools convened on 
April 22, 2024 to consider the charge that Student #0349 violated the District’s Student Code of 
Conduct Section 3.3 on February 21, 2024; 
 
 WHEREAS, the Board of Education received evidence from the Administration 
regarding the incident on February 21, 2024, and received the Administration’s recommendation 
of disciplinary action; 
 
 WHEREAS, the parent/guardian(s) of Student #0349 were given due notice of the 
hearing on the charge, and were provided with the opportunity to present witnesses at the 
hearing, cross-examine administration witnesses, and to be represented by legal counsel at the 
hearing;  
 
 THEREFORE, IT IS RESOLVED THAT Student #0349 be expelled from L’Anse 
Creuse Public Schools and is subject to discretionary readmission following the expiration of 
180 school days. 
 
 
 
YES: ________________________________ 
 
NO: ________________________________ 
 
MEMBERS ABSTAINING:     
 
MEMBERS NOT PRESENT: __________________ 
 
Dated:   _________________ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 
Hilary Dubay Adam Lipski Sharon Ross Amelia Servial John Da Via Al Doss Shane Sellers 
PRESIDENT VICE PRESIDENT SECRETARY  TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or 
marital status in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, 
L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Township, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries 
related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

Erik J. Edoff 
 SUPERINTENDENT 

 
  

Lisa E. Montpas 
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT 

FOR CURRICULUM AND INSTRUCTION 
 
 

Kimberly Rawski 
DIRECTOR FOR 

SECONDARY EDUCATION 
 

Laura Holbert 
DIRECTOR FOR 

ELEMENTARY EDUCATION 
 

24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 
CLINTON TWP., MI  48036-1304 

586.783.6300 
586.783.6312 FAX 

WWW.LC-PS.ORG 

 

 

DEPARTMENT OF CURRICULUM AND INSTRUCTION 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Initiator:  Laura Dixon 
 
Board Meeting: April 22, 2024 
 
Agenda Item:  Elementary Math 
 
 

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other_______________________ 

 
 
 
Background:  
At the end of the 2022-2023 school year, the Elementary Math Committee recommended, and 
DCC approved, the adoption of Bridges as the K-5 math resource.  The committee’s 
recommendation was to implement Number Corner in 23-24 and to purchase the remaining 
components for implementation in 24-25. 
 
In June 2023, the board approved the purchase of the first component of Bridges:  Number 
Corner, to be implemented in the 2023-2024 school year. 
 
 
Current Status: 
The curriculum department recommends the purchase of materials to implement the 
remaining components of Bridges for elementary mathematics, for the fall of 2024. 
 
Future Direction/Recommended Motion: 
Administration recommends approval to purchase Bridges materials for grades K-5 in the 
amount of $293,751.17. 
 

G.1. 

http://www.lc-ps.org/


Sales Order Quote
 

Quote Number Q-23647 Quote Date 3/6/2024
Customer Name L'anse Creuse Public Schools Expiration Date 9/2/2024
Customer Number 0701495   

Bill To Name L'anse Creuse Public Schools Ship To Name L'anse Creuse Public Schools
Bill To 24076 Frederick Pankow Blvd Ship To 24076 Frederick Pankow Blvd
 Clinton Township  Clinton Township
 MI  MI
 48036-1304  48036-1304
 United States  United States

Product Code Product Quantity Sales Price Discount Total Price

2B0 Bridges Kindergarten Package, 2nd Edition 2 $1,500.00 $3,000.00

2B1 Bridges Grade 1 Package, 2nd Edition 4 $1,500.00 $6,000.00

2B2 Bridges Grade 2 Package, 2nd Edition 1 $1,500.00 $1,500.00

2B3 Bridges Grade 3 Package, 2nd Edition 3 $1,500.00 $4,500.00

2B4 Bridges Grade 4 Package, 2nd Edition 4 $1,500.00 $6,000.00

2B5 Bridges Grade 5 Package, 2nd Edition 4 $1,500.00 $6,000.00

3B0 Bridges Kindergarten Package, 3rd Edition 2 $1,650.00 $3,300.00

3B0-TR B2 to B3 Transition Kit Grade K 2 $450.00 66.67% $299.98

3B0SB5 Bridges 3rd Edition Grade K Student Book (5 Pack) 174 $20.00 50% $1,740.00

3B1 Bridges Grade 1 Package, 3rd Edition 1 $1,650.00 $1,650.00

3B1-TR B2 to B3 Transition Kit Grade 1 4 $450.00 66.67% $599.96

3B1SB5 Bridges 3rd Edition Grade 1 Student Book (5 Pack) 156 $20.00 50% $1,560.00

3B2-TR B2 to B3 Transition Kit Grade 2 1 $450.00 66.67% $149.99

3B2SB5 Bridges 3rd Edition Grade 2 Student Book (5 Pack) 175 $20.00 50% $1,750.00

3B3-TR B2 to B3 Transition Kit Grade 3 3 $450.00 66.67% $449.97

3B3SB5 Bridges 3rd Edition Grade 3 Student Book (5 Pack) 175 $40.00 50% $3,500.00

3B4 Bridges Grade 4 Package, 3rd Edition 1 $1,650.00 $1,650.00

3B4-TR B2 to B3 Transition Kit Grade 4 4 $450.00 66.67% $599.96

3B4SB5 Bridges 3rd Edition Grade 4 Student Book (5 Pack) 192 $40.00 50% $3,840.00

3B5 Bridges Grade 5 Package, 3rd Edition 1 $1,650.00 $1,650.00

3B5-TR B2 to B3 Transition Kit Grade 5 4 $450.00 66.67% $599.96

The Math Learning Center
(800) 575-8130

1850 Oxford Street SE, Salem, Oregon 97302, United States
Page 1 of 4



Product Code Product Quantity Sales Price Discount Total Price

3B5SB5 Bridges 3rd Edition Grade 5 Student Book (5 Pack) 200 $40.00 50% $4,000.00

3BINTS1 Bridges Intervention Set 1 28 $1,100.00 10% $27,720.00

3BINTS2 Bridges Intervention Set 2 28 $1,100.00 10% $27,720.00

3NC03B0 NC3 to B3 Upgrade Grade K 22 $1,100.00 $24,200.00

3NC03B0-TR NC3 Transition to B3 Transition Upgrade Grade K 3 $250.00 $750.00

3NC0SB5 Number Corner 3rd Edition Grade K Student Book (5 Pack) 174 $20.00 50% $1,740.00

3NC13B1 NC3 to B3 Upgrade Grade 1 21 $1,100.00 $23,100.00

3NC1SB5 Number Corner 3rd Edition Grade 1 Student Book (5 Pack) 156 $20.00 50% $1,560.00

3NC23B2 NC3 to B3 Upgrade Grade 2 22 $1,100.00 $24,200.00

3NC23B2-TR NC3 Transition to B3 Transition Upgrade Grade 2 3 $250.00 $750.00

3NC2SB5 Number Corner 3rd Edition Grade 2 Student Book (5 Pack) 175 $20.00 50% $1,750.00

3NC33B3 NC3 to B3 Upgrade Grade 3 22 $1,100.00 $24,200.00

3NC3SB5 Number Corner 3rd Edition Grade 3 Student Book (5 Pack) 175 $20.00 50% $1,750.00

3NC43B4 NC3 to B3 Upgrade Grade 4 19 $1,100.00 $20,900.00

3NC43B4-TR NC3 Transition to B3 Transition Upgrade Grade 4 1 $250.00 $250.00

3NC4SB5 Number Corner 3rd Edition Grade 4 Student Book (5 Pack) 192 $20.00 50% $1,920.00

3NC53B5 NC3 to B3 Upgrade Grade 5 21 $1,100.00 $23,100.00

3NC5SB5 Number Corner 3rd Edition Grade 5 Student Book (5 Pack) 200 $20.00 50% $2,000.00

BPP Pan Balance Scale 87 $18.00 $1,566.00

RUL10 Flexible Ruler 361 $6.00 $2,166.00

SPC Pocket Chart 65 $22.00 $1,430.00

U1 Unifix Cubes (qty 1,000) 31 $130.00 $4,030.00

RRNRS10 Student Number Rack Kit 36 $10.00 $360.00

CLAY Clay 98 $5.00 $490.00

Subtotal: $271,991.82

 Shipping & Taxes
  
 Total Amount $271,991.82
 Shipping Fee $21,759.35
 Taxes $0.00
 NET TOTAL $293,751.17

As of January 30, 2023, our shipping/handling fees have changed.
 • A standard shipping/handling fee of 11% is applied to the order total.
 • The shipping and handling fee is reduced to 8% for purchase orders paid by check or ACH.
 • All orders are subject to a minimum $10 fee.

The Math Learning Center
(800) 575-8130

1850 Oxford Street SE, Salem, Oregon 97302, United States
Page 2 of 4



Please note: above quote does not reflect taxes that may be incurred on freight. This will be included in your final invoices.

The Math Learning Center
(800) 575-8130

1850 Oxford Street SE, Salem, Oregon 97302, United States
Page 3 of 4



Student Books
Student books are a critical and required curriculum component. Student books may be purchased as consumable books, or individual
pages may be downloaded via the PDF files on the Bridges Educator Site at no cost. Districts in the first year of adoption who choose
to purchase pre-printed student books may be eligible for a 50% discount, up to 30 books per classroom. Student books purchased in
subsequent years will be available at full price. Student books are sold in packages of five copies.
 
Bridges Educator Site
One license to the Bridges Educator Site is included with the purchase of each Bridges or Number Corner classroom package or
Bridges Intervention set. Subject to the terms of use, the license does not expire as long as the program(s) are in use at the school or
district. Additionally, one free site license is provided per account.
 
Bridges Educator Site (License Purchase Only)
Subject to the terms of use, the license does not expire as long as the program(s) are in use at the school or district.
 

The Math Learning Center
(800) 575-8130

1850 Oxford Street SE, Salem, Oregon 97302, United States
Page 4 of 4



24400 F.V. PANKOW BOULEVARD, CLINTON TOWNSHIP, MI 48036-1305 586-783-6550 586-783-6556 FAX  WWW.LC-PS.ORG 
NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status in its programs, services, 
activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools Administration, 24076 F.V. Pankow Boulevard, 
Clinton Township, MI 48036, (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 

 

 
 

 
 

 
LARRY F. BRENDER SUPPORT SERVICES CENTER 

 
Erik J. Edoff 
SUPERINTENDENT  

 
TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT 

 
Brandon Streng 

DIRECTOR FOR TECHNOLOGY 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Initiator:  Brandon Streng    
  
Board Meeting:  April 22, 2024 
 
Agenda Item:   Technology Elementary 1:1 Student Device Recommendation 
 
  

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other_______________________ 

 
 
 
Background: 

As part of the district’s Elementary 1:1 Pilot program last year, Apple iPads were selected as the 
recommended device for elementary students by the teachers and staff involved in the pilot. In planning for 
the Elementary 1:1 program, the Technology Department submitted an application for the Emergency 
Connectivity Fund (ECF) grant to secure funding for the district’s elementary student devices.  The application 
was approved and the Apple iPads quality for reimbursement from the ECF program.   
  

Current Status:  
The Technology Department would like approval to purchase 4,009 Apple iPad based on the current enrollment of 
students in kindergarten through fifth grade. In order to utilize ECF funding, equipment must be received by June 
30, 2024 to qualify for reimbursement.  The current lead time for devices is 1-2 weeks.  To meet the funding 
deadline, iPads will be purchased in the amount of $1,178,646.00 and will be reimbursed from the ECF grant 
program. The pricing was provided by the REMC bid contract and is attached. 
 
Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion: 

Administration recommends the Board motion to approve the purchase of Apple iPad devices through Apple 
in the amount of $1,178,646.00 as presented. 

 

 
 

H.1. 



Terms & Use | Privacy Policy | Return Policy

Apple Quote ID: 2212720115  Copyright © 2022 Apple Inc. All rights reserved. Date of last revision – December 8th, 2022

Page 1 of 2

Apple Inc. Education Price Quote
Customer:
Brandon Streng
LANSE CREUSE PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Phone: (586) 783-6550
Email: strenbr@lc-ps.org

Apple Inc:
Laura Grubb
Email: laura_grubb@apple.com

Apple Quote:
2212720115

Quote Date:
April 09, 2024

Quote Valid Until:
May 09, 2024

Quote Comments:

Item # Details Qty Unit List 
Price

Disc. Per 
Unit

Unit Disc. 
Price

Extended Disc. 
Price

1 10.2-inch iPad Wi-Fi 64GB - Space Gray 
(Packaged in a 10-pack)
Part Number: MK2Y3LL/A

4000 $294.00 $0.00 $294.00 $1,176,000.00

2 10.2-inch iPad Wi-Fi 64GB - Space Gray
Part Number: MK2K3LL/A

9 $299.00 $5.00 $294.00 $2,646.00

Extended Education List Price Total

Total Discount

Extended Discounted Price Subtotal

 Additional Tax

 Estimated Tax

 Total Tax

Extended Discounted Total Price*

$1,178,691.00

$45.00

$1,178,646.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$1,178,646.00

*In most cases Extended Discounted Total Price does not include Sales Tax
*If applicable, eWaste/Recycling Fees are included. Standard shipping is complimentary.

http://www.apple.com/legal/
http://www.apple.com/legal/privacy/
https://ecommerce.apple.com/content/b2b/static/en/us/edu-hied/acceptance.html


Terms & Use | Privacy Policy | Return Policy

Apple Quote ID: 2212720115  Copyright © 2022 Apple Inc. All rights reserved. Date of last revision – December 8th, 2022

Page 2 of 2

Disclosure
This document has been created for you as Apple Quote ID 2212720115.

Your institution's Authorized Purchaser may submit an order online at https://ecommerce.apple.com. Go to the Quote area of your Apple Online 
Store, click on it and convert to an order. 

• If you’re the authorized purchaser and need assistance in registering for access to the Apple Online Store, please contact your Apple Sales 
Representative. 

This is a quote for the sale of products or services. Your use of this quote is subject to the following provisions which can change on 
subsequent quotes:

A. Any order that you place in response to this Quote will be governed by the purchase agreement between Apple Inc. ("Apple") and you or another 
entity under which you’re authorized to purchase under, in effect at the time you place the order. 

• If you do not have a purchase agreement in effect with Apple, please contact csteam.edu@apple.com.

B. All sales are final. Please review Return Policy below if you have any questions. If you use your institution's Purchase Order form to place an 
order in response to this Quote, Apple rejects any Terms set out on the Purchase Order that are inconsistent with or in addition to the Terms of 
the governing purchase agreement between the parties. 

C. Unless this Quote specifies otherwise, it remains in effect until the Quote Valid Until Date set forth above. Apple reserves the right to withdraw 
this Quote before an order is placed, modify, or cancel any provision of this Quote, or cancel any orders placed.

http://www.apple.com/legal/
http://www.apple.com/legal/privacy/
https://ecommerce.apple.com/content/b2b/static/en/us/edu-hied/acceptance.html
https://ecommerce.apple.com/


BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Adam Lipski        Hilary Dubay                  Sharon Ross                      Amelia Servial                          John Da Via                          Al Doss                                Shane Sellers 
PRESIDENT           VICE PRESIDENT                    SECRETARY                          TREASURER              TRUSTEE                                    TRUSTEE                                   TRUSTEE 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status in its 
programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools 
Administration, 24076 F.V. Pankow Boulevard, Clinton Township, MI 48036, (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 
783-6300. 

 

 
 

 
 

 
HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 

 
Erik J. Edoff 
SUPERINTENDENT  

 
24076 F.V. PANKOW BOULEVARD 

CLINTON TOWNSHIP, MI  48036 
586.783.6300 

586.783.6310 FAX 
WWW.LC-PS.ORG 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Initiator:  Erik Edoff 
    
Board Meeting:  April 22, 2024 
 
Agenda Item:   Board Policy Second Reading Recommendation 
 
  

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other_______________________ 

 
 
Background:   
On December 7, 2023, the Board Policy Committee met to review policy for the following: 

• Look into a policy for branding and logo design and development 
• Review Rules for Addressing the Board and compare current rules to ones provided through MASB webinar 
• Review Student Recognition before the Board 
 

Current Status:  
After review the three topics, the Board Policy Committee is recommending two additions to the Board Policy manual 
regarding district logos and student Recognitions at Board of Education Meetings. 
 
Board Policy: 
 

• Article XI. Facilities and Operations 
o Section 19. Logo Design and Development 

 
Board Operating Procedures: 
  

• 4.0 Meetings 
o 4.2.6. Student Recognitions 
o 4.2.7.  Staff Recognitions 

 
During the March 18, 2024 board discussion of the First Reading,  Section 4.2.7 was added to include Staff Recognitions 
at board meetings.  The title of both student and staff recognitions were modified to include “at Board Meetings”.  
Additions are made in green font. 
 
Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion: 
The Board Policy Committee recommends the Board motion to approve the Second Reading of the above policy 
and procedure changes as presented. 

 

I.1. 



 53 L’Anse Creuse Board of Education Policy and Bylaws 

Section 15. Email. (AG) 

The district email system must be used by employees for any official district email 
communications.  The district complies with all federal and state laws pertaining to electronic mail.  
Any electronic communication outside of official district email communication is prohibited. 

Section 16. Copyrighted Works. (AG) 

The District shall comply with the federal Copyright Act.  The Superintendent will develop and 
implement administrative guidelines and regulations to implement this policy.   

Section 17. Privacy of Social Security Numbers. (AG) 

The District maintains social security numbers of its students, employees and others in the ordinary 
course of business.  The Superintendent, shall implement necessary administrative guidelines, 
rules and regulations to protect the confidentiality of the social security numbers and the privacy 
rights of the individuals as required by applicable laws, rules, and regulations. 

Section 18. Naming and Dedication of Facilities (AG) 

Final responsibility for the naming of school buildings, new facilities or dedication of existing 
facilities in honor of a prominent individual will rest with the Board of Education. The 
administration may advise on such a matter and may engage the services of advisory committees. 
The Superintendent will provide a recommendation. 

 
The Superintendent shall assume the responsibility for recommending to the Board appropriate 
dedication programs or activities.  The Superintendent shall work with the appropriate 
administrator, staff, students and parent(s)/guardian(s) in planning such program or activity, once 
it has been approved. 

 
A dedication plaque shall be placed in each building.  Upon each plaque shall be placed the names 
of Board members who were holding office on the official first day of occupancy in the facility, 
the name of the Superintendent, the architect/engineer/construction manager, and other appropriate 
persons will be inscribed on the plaque. 
 
Section 19. Logo Design and Development 

All names, marks, logos and other symbols may not be altered, reconfigured or added to in 
any manner. All publications, advertising, marketing, promotional, informational and 
reference materials, videos, websites, letterhead, envelopes and business cards must comply 
with the district’s identity standards with respect to approved marks, logos and other 
symbols. 
 
L’Anse Creuse Public School departments and organizations seeking to develop their own 
identifying logos or wordmarks must contact the Office of the Superintendent in advance, 
and request approval. The Office of the Superintendent reserves the right to remove, rescind 



 54 L’Anse Creuse Board of Education Policy and Bylaws 

or withdraw any digital and/or print document, publication or apparel that does not comply 
with district identity standards. 
 
L’Anse Creuse Public Schools reserves the right to oppose any use of its official wordmarks 
and insignias it deems unlawful or improper, even if such use is not expressly prohibited 
hereunder. 

 

  
Policy Adopted: February 4, 2019 

Revised: 11/16/2020 



 L’ANSE CREUSE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BOARD OF EDUCATION OPERATING PROCEDURES 

 

LCPS BOE Procedure Manual                                                     Page 13 of 17  

January: After an election: 
   Installation of new Board members 
 
Organizational meeting: 

Election of officers 
Schedule Board meeting dates and workshops 
Committee Assignments   
Legal Firms Renewal 
Depositories Renewal 
MASB Voting Delegates  
 

  
February: Instructional Program Approval: 

 International Academy 
 North Star Alternative Middle School Consortium 
 CTE Consortiums 
 Early College of Macomb 
 Fraser Public Schools Agreement 
Winter Board Workshop (from previous year 
 

March:  
April:   
May: Spring Board Workshop (Budget)  
June: Truth-In-Budget Hearing 

Budget Approval 
Tax Levy 
 

July:  
August: SACC License Renewal  

Summer Board Workshop (Strategic Plan)  
 

September:  
October: Audit 

  
November: After election – New Board Member acceptance of election when certified 

Fall Board Workshop  
 

December: Summer Tax Collection 
Schools of Choice Approval 
Superintendent’s Annual Evaluation 
 

 
4.2.5 Meeting Time 
  Meeting times will be determined at the Organizational Meeting, but not to exceed three 

hours.  Changes can be made by a Board vote.  Rescheduling will follow the Open Meetings 



 L’ANSE CREUSE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BOARD OF EDUCATION OPERATING PROCEDURES 

 

LCPS BOE Procedure Manual                                                     Page 14 of 17  

Act. 
 
4.2.6. Student Recognition at Board Meetings 

The Board of Education values excellence and wishes to instill in students the desire 
to do their best in all things.  It shall be the policy of this Board, therefore, to 
recognize outstanding accomplishment in all areas.  Any board member or 
Superintendent may request a student be recognized.  The Board authorizes the 
Superintendent to develop an administered guideline for recognition of outstanding 
student achievement based on well-defined, consistent criteria and standards. 

 
4.2.7. Staff Recognition at Board Meetings 

The Board of Education values excellence and wishes to instill in staff members the 
desire to do their best in all things.  It shall be the policy of this Board, therefore, to 
recognize outstanding accomplishment in all areas.  Any board member or 
Superintendent may request a staff member be recognized.  The Board authorizes 
the Superintendent to develop an administered guideline for recognition of 
outstanding staff member achievement based on well-defined, consistent criteria 
and standards. 

 
4.3 Board Member Preparation for Meetings 

 A. Board members will come to Board meetings prepared to discuss and take action 
on all agenda items. Study the material in the Board packet sent to them prior to the 
meeting. 

  
B. Requests for additional information will be addressed through the Superintendent 

prior to each Board meeting.  To maximize the opportunity to receive responses for 
the Board meeting, Board members when possible, should provide questions to the 
Superintendent ASAP but must be submitted by noon on Friday for a response.  
Questions that require significant investigation and analysis may require additional 
time. 

 
4.4 Board Member Participation/Conduct During Meetings 

A. In accordance with the Open Meetings Act, any time four or more Board members 
are gathered together to discuss school business it is considered a meeting 
(quorum).  

 B.  In addition to the following procedures, at all times Board members shall adhere to 
the Board policy. 

 
 4.4.1 Board Member Protocol 

A. Board members will maintain professional and courteous behavior throughout the 
meeting modeling Board behaviors consistent with student and staff expectations. 

B. Board members will demonstrate respect to fellow Board members, administrators 
staff and public participants through the following behavior: 

• Listen and treat each other respectfully. 
• Be cordial when disagreeing. 
• Be honest when expressing either owns opinion or those of community 


	April 22, 2024 Regular Agenda
	E.1 Budget Report
	E.2 Quarterly Budget
	E.3. Payment Registers
	E.4 Bid Award Recommendations
	E.5 Purchases
	E.6 Overtime Report
	E.7 Summary of Investments
	Summary of Investments.pdf
	Investment Summary March 2024.pdf
	Rates as of March 28, 2024:



	E.8 Summary of Wire Transfers
	E.9 Accounts Payable Check Register Approval Reminder
	E.10. Employment Recommendations
	F.2. Student Expulsion Recommendation
	Student exp resolution.pdf
	RESOLUTION FOR STUDENT EXPULSION


	G.1. Elementary Math Recommendation
	H.1. Elementary Tech Device Recommendation
	I.1. Policy Recommenations
	Policy Second Reading Recommendation.pdf
	page 58.pdf
	ARTICLE XI. FACILITIES AND OPERATIONS
	Section 15. Email. (AG)
	Section 16. Copyrighted Works. (AG)
	Section 17. Privacy of Social Security Numbers. (AG)
	Section 18. Naming and Dedication of Facilities (AG)
	Section 19. Logo Design and Development




	E.12. March 18, 2024 Regular Meeting Minutes.pdf
	BOARD OF EDUCATION
	COMMITTEE/REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES
	A. Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance, Roll Call
	Roll Call
	B. Approval of Agenda
	C. Presentations
	D. Hearing of School District Patrons
	E. Consent Agenda
	Discussion followed.
	Roll Call Vote:
	F. Superintendent’s Report
	F.1  Mr. Edoff provide a district update and shared that the Charity Week event was a great success with the activities primarily ran by students.  He stated that the event is based on raising money for charities and the power of what students can do ...
	F.2.  Mr. Edoff presented information on the request from L’Anse Creuse High School to have their track installed with blue material at an approximate cost of $50,000.00.  Discussion followed.
	Motion by Mr. Sellers, supported by Mrs. Servial, to reject the request to have the new track at L’Anse Creuse High School installed with blue material.  Discussion followed.
	Roll Call Vote:
	Yes: Sellers, Servial, Dubay, Ross, Lipski
	No: Da Via, Doss
	Motion carried.
	G. Curriculum and Instruction Office
	H. Human Resources Office
	H.1. Mr. Dixon provided information on a letter of agreement for the TPOAM Food and Nutrition employee group.
	Motion by Mr. Sellers, supported by Mr. Doss, to approve the letter of agreement with the TPOAM Food and Nutrition employee group as presented.
	Yes: All
	No: None
	Motion carried.




